Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment):
2024 NC Plumbing Code

Importance: High

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:53 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>

Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Plumbing Code
Importance: High

Brian,

Great.

Since you have confirmed that the amendment language was approved previously in the entire 2024 NCPC to satisfy the
objection, | wish to withdraw this permanent rule.

Thank you for the clarification and the confirmation.

Have a great day

David Bruce Rittlinger, PE, LEED AP
Division Chief — Codes and Interpretations

North Carolina
Office of State Fire Marshal

1202 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1202

919.647.0008
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov

Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina




